

Kylie Seretis - WC2U Modification request: Minor correction to Modified Condition of Approval Document 07_0112_MOD2

From: BOCK Belinda <Belinda.BOCK@rms.nsw.gov.au>
To: "Kylie.Seretis@planning.nsw.gov.au" <Kylie.Seretis@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 22/01/2013 4:34 PM
Subject: WC2U Modification request: Minor correction to Modified Condition of Approval Document 07_0112_MOD2
CC: WOODS Mark <Mark.WOODS@rms.nsw.gov.au>, GREEN Shane P <Shane.GREEN@rms.nsw.gov.au>, HOFFMAN Brett C <Brett.HOFFMAN@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Attachments: Letter to DP&I MCoA C28 MOD2 amendment.pdf

Dear Kylie,

As discussed, there are some minor corrections that need to be amended in the modification document (07_0112_MOD2) for the Warrell Creek to Urunga Pacific Highway Upgrade Project. Please find the proposed MCoA wording/amendments below.

- A1 (a), (b), (c), and (d) to be amended to the same wording as used in the original project approval document 19 July 2011 (MP 07_0112) File No. S02/01634.
- A1 (e) The Roads and Maritime Services modification request and letter dated "add correct date and reference";
- A1 (f) The Roads and Maritime Services modification request to correct a minor error in MCoA C28 dated "add correct date and reference"; and
- A1 (g) The Roads and Maritime Services modification request to correct a minor error in MCoA approval document 07_0112_MOD2 dated " add correct date and reference"; and
- A1 (h) The conditions of this approval.
- A2 to be updated with lettering reference for A1(a) to A1(h). Applies to A2a) and A2(b).

Feel free to call should you have any questions regarding the above.

Kind Regards,

Belinda Bock
 Environmental Officer
 Major Projects Northern | Pacific Highway
 Mobile. 0439 453 279
www.rms.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
 21 Prince Street Grafton NSW 2460 |



Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of RMS. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.